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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:06 AM
To: Chris Jones
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com); Michael 

Barrett (mbarrett@limerockresources.com)
Subject: FW: West Red Lake Unit #13
Attachments: Work Plan.pdf

Chris, 
 
A couple of things for this project: Please add Victoria Venegas to your email list for District 2.  
 
victoria.venegas@state.nm.us 
 
It doesn’t look like we got this C‐141 entered. Do you have record of when and to whom it was sent? This was about the 
time Maria was transitioning out, so that may be why it wasn’t entered. Sorry to ask, but if you have that information it 
would help. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 

From: Chris Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:43 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com> 
Subject: [EXT] West Red Lake Unit #13 
 
Mr. Bratcher, on behalf of Lime Rock, we are submitting a work plan for your approval on the West Red Lake Unit #13 
remediation.  We will proceed as instructed once approved. 
 
 
Chris Jones 
Project Manager 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4022 
Cell: 575.631.6977 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 
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